
From: Jeff Watson
To: "Ginger Weiser"
Subject: RE: SP-10-00015 Squared Up
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 1:51:00 PM

Works for me…
 
Thanks
 
From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 1:52 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SP-10-00015 Squared Up
 
Dear Jeff:
 
We do not have a Sub-Division Guarantee yet (Optional Attachment) but everything else should be in
the Submittal Book.  Before final, I will send you over a copy of the SDG.  Let me know if you need
anything else. 
 
Have a great day (It is snowing like crazy here!),
 
Ginger :]
 
Ginger Weiser
GWeiser@EncompassES.net

 

Encompass Engineering & Surveying
 Together With

Baima & Holmberg
 
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250
| Fax: (425) 391-3055

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509)
674-7419

 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file
copies.
 
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of
data against  governing hard copy documentation. If  there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard
copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 1:26 PM
To: 'KCCDS@encompasses.net'
Subject: SP-10-00015 Squared Up
 
SP-10-00015 Squared Up
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Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Okay, so I found the prelim plats… my bad… now I’m in search of a Title Report.
I have closures, but..? I did look in the Cluster Plat application as well but did
not locate it. I’ll continue to process and expect to deem complete and publish
this week but at some point we will need to add it this to the file.
 
Thanks,
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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